August 1, 2018

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2018-0028 — Energy + Inc. 2019 Distribution Rates

We are representing the Consumers Council of Canada (Council) in the above-referenced proceeding. In
Procedural No. 1, dated July 26, 2018, the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) made a provision for parties to
file submissions regarding the requests for confidentiality made by Energy + Inc. regarding certain
documents included in its pre-filed evidence. The list of documents was set out in letters dated April 30,
2018 and July 16, 2018. The Council has reviewed the submissions made by the Vulnerable Energy
Consumers Coalition (VECC) regarding Energy + Inc.’s requests for confidentiality. The Council supports
the submissions made by VECC asking the OEB to reject the requests for confidentiality.

Yours truly,
Julie E. Girvan

Julie E. Girvan

CC: Sarah Hughes, Energy + Inc.
John Vellone, BLG
All parties
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